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not held by the department or Minister of the Crown or organisation and the person dealing
with the request has no grounds for believing that the information is either held by another
department or Minister of the Crown.

Should you have any concerns with this response, | would encourage you to raise these with
the Ministry for Primary Industries at Official.InformationAct@mpi.govt.nz. Alternatively, you
are advised of your right to also raise any concerns with the Office of the Ombudsman. You
can contact the Ombudsman at info@ombudsman.parliament.nz.

Yours sincerely

o )]

Antonia Reid
Director, Data Insights & Forestry Policy



